

Parish Council Office, Banks Park, Banks Road, Haddenham, Buckinghamshire HP17 8EE Phone: 01844 292411 Email: clerk@haddenham-bucks-pc.gov.uk

NOTICE OF A CLIMATE EMERGENCY COMMITTEE MEETING

Monday 23rd June 2025 7.30pm Conference Room Haddenham Village Hall and via Zoom

Members: Cllr. Garrett, Cllr. Kidby, Cllr. Smith and Cllr. Thawley (Chair) Co-opted Member: Mr. Proctor Ex-Officio Member: Cllr. Truesdale

To all Members:

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE ABOVE MEETING. The press and members of the public are invited to attend.

To join the meeting via Zoom please follow the link below. Registered electors of the village wishing to join the meeting remotely can obtain a password for the meeting by emailing the Parish Clerk up until 5pm on the day of the meeting.

<u>Zoom Link</u>

AGENDA

CE25 01 APOLOGIES

To receive and accept any apologies for absence.

CE25 02 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

In accordance with Sections 30(3) and 235(2) of the Localism Act 2011 Councillors should declare any personal, prejudicial or pecuniary interests pertaining to the agenda, that is not already included on the register of interests.

CE25 03 MINUTES

To agree and sign the minutes of the meetings held on 24th February 2025.

CE25 04 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

15 minutes will be set aside to receive representations from Haddenham residents relating to items on this agenda or of wider public interest, in accordance with the Parish Council's public participation policy.

CE25 05 CARBON LITERACY STATUS

(i) To receive update on becoming Bronze accredited and Carbon Literacy training for Cllrs Garrett, Kidby and Thawley.

CE25 06 HADDENHAM COMMUNITY EV CAR CLUB & CHARGING POINTS

- (i) To receive an update on the new EV Car in partnership with Zimbl and delivered to door service.
- (ii) To receive an update on charging points for Airfield Pavilion Car Park.

CE25 07 THE FOOD WE EAT, THE FOOD WE WASTE

To provide update on the food SOS project with Feedback Global running six sessions into Haddenham schools and the painting of telecommunications cabinets in Haddenham.

CE25 08 LAND IMPROVEMENTS - THE GREAT HADDENHAM HEDGE

To consider a quotation for provision of an Ecologist survey as part of the Great Haddenham Hedge project.

CE25 09 HOME ENERGY

To consider the proposal for funded Warm Home Visits in Winter 2025/26.

CE25 10 CLIMATE COLLABORATION FORUM / BUSINESS NET ZERO FORUM

To consider the next step regarding these forums.

CE25 11 CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

Pursuant to section 1(2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 the Council may resolve to exclude members of the public for the following agenda items on the grounds that publicity may be prejudicial to the public interest or because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted.

CE25 12 TO NOTE CORRESPONDENCE AND ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA

To **NOTE** email correspondence regarding NALC draft response to DESNZ open call for evidence on solar panels and electrical vehicle charging.

CE25 13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 20th October 2025

Sue Gilbert

Ms Sue Gilbert, Clerk to Haddenham Parish Council

Date: 17th June 2025